
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX) ar DYDD 
MAWRTH, 3YDD RHAGFYR, 2019 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 29 
Tachwedd 2019, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N 
SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:
1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 

buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r 
Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 10 Medi 2019. 

5 - 8
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

9 - 102
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH 
EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD:  
26.08.19 - 27.11.19 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol 
(ii)  Trwyddedau Safle   

103 - 118
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox, Y Cynghorydd P Howe ac Y Cynghorydd L Jones

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r 
Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu
Louise Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Rhian Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

 
Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 10 Medi 2019 

am 4.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, 
Tonypandy CF40 2XX. 

 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd S Morgans 
Y Cynghorydd P Howe Y Cynghorydd L Jones 

 
Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 

 
Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd 

Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 
Ms R Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
 
 

12   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

 Cafodd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb eu derbyn gan Gynghorwyr y 
Fwrdeistref Sirol A. Fox, S. Bradwick, E. Webster, A. Cox a S. Powderhill. 
 

 

13   CYHOEDDIAD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 

 

 Roedd y Cadeirydd yn dymuno llongyfarch y Cynghorydd A. Fox ar ran y 
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, ar enedigaeth ei ferch.  
 

 

14   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 
 

 

15   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANRHEFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 
 

 

16   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfodydd a gynhaliwyd ar 11 
Mehefin 2019 a 29 Gorffennaf 2019 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

 
17   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 2005  

 
 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd adroddiad 
chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn 
perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn ogystal â 
materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Nododd yr adroddiad fod cynnydd wedi bod yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau Achlysuron 
Dros Dro (TENs), sy'n ddisgwyliedig ar gyfer adeg yma'r flwyddyn yn dilyn 
misoedd yr haf.  
 
Adroddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth na fu unrhyw geisiadau a 
wrthwynebwyd ers yr adroddiad diwethaf i'r Pwyllgor. Cadarnhaodd y 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y bu dau Adolygiad, ac roedd un ohonyn nhw ar gyfer 
Family Shopper, y Porth, lle penderfynodd yr Aelodau ddirymu'r drwydded; a'r ail 
ar gyfer Chicken and Kebab Land, Pontypridd, lle penderfynodd yr Aelodau atal 
y drwydded am ddau fis. Cafodd yr aelodau wybod bod y penderfyniad ar gyfer 
Chicken and Kebab Land wedi cael ei herio a'i restru ar gyfer Gwrandawiad Apêl 
yn Llys Ynadon Merthyr, ac y byddai'r canlyniad yn cael ei adrodd i gyfarfod 
priodol nesaf y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn eistedd yn ei rôl o dan Ddeddf 
Trwyddedu 2003). 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle 
mae arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd yr aelodau'n 
falch o glywed bod 91% o'r adeiladau a arolygwyd yn cydymffurfio ar y cyfan. 
Roedd hyn yn gynnydd ers adroddiad blaenorol y Pwyllgor.  
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog drosolwg o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan y carfanau 
Trwyddedu ar y cyd â charfanau Trwyddedu'r Heddlu ledled Cwm Cynon, Cwm 
Rhondda a Thaf-elái yn ystod y cyfnod. Dysgodd yr aelodau fod swyddogion 
wedi mynychu nifer o gyfarfodydd cyngor cyn ymgeisio, ar gyfer digwyddiadau ar 
raddfa fach ac ar raddfa fwy fel Cegaid o Fwyd Cymru a Ponty's Big Weekend, a 
oedd yn llwyddiannus. Ni ddaethpwyd o hyd i unrhyw faterion o bwys.  
 
Aeth y swyddog ymlaen i siarad am y sefydliadau lluniaeth hwyr y nos yn Ardal y 
Tymbl, Pontypridd, a chynghorodd yr Aelodau fod problemau yn dal i fodoli 
ynghylch diffyg cydymffurfio.  
 
Gan gyfeirio at honiadau bod staff drws yn defnyddio cyffuriau mewn clwb nos 
lleol yn Aberdâr, dywedodd y swyddog, er na nodwyd unrhyw gamweddau, nad 
oedd polisi ar atafaelu cyffuriau. Roedd yr aelodau'n falch o glywed bod gwaith 
yn cael ei wneud gyda Heddlu De Cymru i lunio polisi cyffuriau sydd wedi'i eirio 
mewn ffordd newydd. Y gobaith yw y byddai'n cael ei weithredu yn y dyfodol 
agos.  
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wybod i'r Aelodau, yn dilyn ymarferion 
prynu prawf a gynhaliwyd gan Safonau Trwyddedu a Masnachu ar gyfer gwerthu 
alcohol i bobl ifainc o dan 18 oed, cafodd alcohol ei werthu i ferch 15 oed yng 
Nghwm Cynon. Sicrhawyd yr aelodau bod y digwyddiad yn cael ei ymchwilio.  
 
O ran gamblo, cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod archwiliadau o adeiladau wedi'u 
cynnal am y tro cyntaf mewn nifer o flynyddoedd ac y canfuwyd bod yr holl 
adeiladau yng Nghwm Rhondda yn cydymffurfio'n llawn. Sicrhaodd y swyddog yr 
Aelodau fod arolygiadau mewn ardaloedd eraill yn parhau ac y byddai'r 

 

Tudalen 6



 

canlyniadau'n cael eu hadrodd i'r cyfarfod priodol nesaf. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005. 

 
18   ADOLYGU DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU 2020–2025  

 
 

 Gwnaeth y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd ddarparu 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu'r Cyngor ar gyfer y cyfnod 2020-2025 i'r Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu, a oedd yn cynnwys y diwygiadau a'r diwygiadau arfaethedig a 
wnaed yng nghyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar 10 Medi 2019, ar y cyd â 
sylwadau a wnaed yn ystod y broses ymgysylltu â'r cyhoedd.  
 
Adroddwyd manylion y newidiadau allweddol i'r Polisi Trwyddedu i'r Pwyllgor a 
thynnodd y swyddog sylw'r Aelodau at y Datganiad Polisi ar gyfer 2020-2025, a 
atgynhyrchwyd yn Atodiad 1.  
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, pe bai'r Aelodau'n cymeradwyo'r 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu, y byddai'r Adain Weithredol yn ei ystyried ar 24 
Medi ac yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth, byddai'r Cyngor yn ei ystyried i'w 
fabwysiadu ym mis Tachwedd 2019. 
 
 PENDERFYNODD yr Aelodau gymeradwyo'r Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu 
newydd 2020-2025 a chymeradwyo'r Datganiad diwygiedig i'r Cabinet i'w 
ystyried cyn i argymhelliad gael ei wneud i'r Cyngor i'w gymeradwyo.  
 

 

19   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 
 

 

20   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD: 27.05.19 
- 25.08.19  
 

 

 Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd fanylion i'r 
Pwyllgor am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod o 27 
Mai, 2019 i 25 Awst, 2019. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45 pm Y Cynghorydd D Williams 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

3RD DECEMBER 2019

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 9

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (26th August, 2019 to 17th 
November, 2019) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 20
Premises Licence 5

Transfer (Premises Licence) 12
Vary (Premises Licence) 3
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 1
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 258

Application to Review 0
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 53
Minor Variation 2

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

0

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 354

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications spiralled during 
this period, largely due to the televised coverage of the Rugby World Cup.
At least 176 out of the 258 total number of TENs were used by Pubs & Clubs to 
cover earlier trading hours for the screening of the rugby, which led to a dramatic 
demand on Officers’ workload and the notifications require an immediate 
response.
There were also a number of notifications submitted for TEN’s that were 
received too late to process in accordance with legislation; these are not 
included in the above figures. The reasons given for the lateness appeared 
mainly to be due to applicants waiting to see how far Wales would progress 
through the tournament.
The licensing department also had an influx of TENs in the community to permit 
alcohol and/or entertainment at Halloween parties, firework displays, Christmas 
markets and Rhondda Pride. This is in addition to the usual charity raising and 
sporting events.
A premise in the Ynysybwl area has facilitated the use of TENs to enable them 
to trade without further delay while they applied for a new Premises Licence due 
to the lapse of the previous licence.  
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 58 related to Private Members Clubs, 
163 for existing premises licences and 37 permitted community events.
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

Tudalen 10



In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item.

4.2      Contested Applications 

Since the last summary report, there have been no contested applications.

Reviews

No Reviews have been determined since the last report

Appeals

One Appeal has been determined since the last report, despite the exceptional 
circumstances where the appeal was not lodged in time due to the negligence 
of the appellant’s former solicitors:-

Premises Appellant Reason for 
Appeal

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Chicken 
and Kebab 
Land
12, High 
Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr.Fawad 
Salamatshah (current 
Premises Licence 
Holder) 
Mr. Murat Oguz  
(Previous Premises 
Licence Holder )
Ms Hayley Kaya 
(Previous Premises 
Licence Holder)

Contesting 
Suspension of 
Licensable 
Activity as 
disproportionate 
& unreasonable.

30th 
October 
2019
Merthyr 
Tydfil 
Magistrates’ 
Court

Premises 
Licence be 
suspended 
immediately 
until the 
11th 
November 
2019.
No order for 
costs made

4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance level for inspected premises remains at 91%. 

This continues to evidence the excellent work carried out by officers, working 
together with licence holders to ensure compliance.

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

Tudalen 11



Pubwatch meetings continue to be a positive source of information and platform 
for sharing information. Some of the meetings have recently been attended by 
officers from the Welsh Extremism & Counter Terrorism Unit (WECTU), who 
have provided advice on being vigilant and safe.

During this reporting period, the Pontypridd pubwatch was awarded 2nd place in 
the annual national pubwatch awards, which is an excellent 
achievement. Pontypridd was praised for its work around safeguarding 
vulnerable people and its supporting relationship with the Business 
Improvement District. The Licensing Department are very proud of all those 
involved.

Treforest pubwatch has been reinstated. This pubwatch is an independent 
group; it is well attended promoting positive actions for Treforest. There has 
already been a number of exclusions through the group and South Wales 
Police.

Pontypridd Town Council have recently submitted a TEN for the Christmas lights 
event in the town centre.  This included an outdoor cinema on Mill Street for 
families to watch a Christmas film before the lights were switched on.  Advice 
and guidance was provided to the organisers of the event during a site meeting 
along with event safety officers.

As already highlighted within this report, licensing officers have spent a lot time 
processing and advising on TENs. This has impacted dramatically on their ability 
to conduct pro-active work. Even so, officers have continued to work 
enthusiastically and have produced great work.

Within the Rhondda area, the licensing officer has attended various meetings at 
premises, working in partnership with Environmental Pollution and Police to 
resolve concerns and complaints. One premises in particular has taken much 
time and effort due to ongoing complaints. Management of the premises have 
listened to advice and the complaints have now began to dwindle.

There are noncompliance issues with a convenience store in the Rhondda Fach 
area, these are still being monitored by the officer.

Inspection visits have continued to be conducted in large numbers within this 
area.

The ‘Rhondda Pride’ event was held for the first time in Treorchy. Officers 
provided advice prior to the event, and an officer provided a presence on the 
day to ensure it run smoothly. Due to the success of the event, Rhondda Pride 
may become an annual occurrence.

Following allegations of underage drinking at some premises in the Cynon 
area officers conducted an evening exercise at the premises checking the
identity of customers suspected of being under 18yrs of age. No evidence of 
underage drinking was encountered within the premises. The licensing officers 
however found two young girls intoxicated outside one of the premises. The girls 
were believed to be aged 14yrs and 15hrs. They were taken to a safe place 
within the premises until the ‘youth engagement team’ arrived and arranged their 
transport home. The mother of one of the girls returned to the pub to thank them 
for ‘looking after’ them, the DPS at the pub informed the parent it was actually 
licensing officers who cared for her.

Tudalen 12



There are ongoing issues at premises within Aberdare, where there has been a 
high number of police incidents as well as allegations of anti-social behaviour 
and underage drinking. A meeting took place at the premises on 29th August and 
again on 29th October at Merthyr Police Station. A number of steps have been 
put in place including extra CCTV, use of clickers to monitor the number of 
customers and a loan of a metal detector wand from the police to check 
customers for knives.

Premises within Ynysybwl let its licence lapse following the death of the licence 
holder. Officers worked with those responsible at the premises to ensure a new 
appropriate application was submitted. A new licence was granted on 28th 
October.

Pontypridd remains the busiest nighttime economy within RCT. The Tumble 
area has against been the focal point for issues. Doorstaff and licence holders 
had raised concerns with the lack of police presence during the weekends. A 
meeting was arranged with Police Chief Inspector Hannah Durham along with a 
representative from Pontypridd Pubwatch to discuss these concerns. The 
meeting was a success with concerns acknowledged by South Wales Police. 
There has been an increased police presence on the weekends. 

The senior licensing officer has attended Safety Advisory Group (SAG) 
meetings, one of which was with event organisers in Coed Ely for a Firework 
event in a local Private Members Club.

A private members club in Rhydyfelin has been associated with a couple of 
incidents relating to fighting. The licensing officer visited the premises 
accompanied by South Wales Police, though as a result of a further incident a 
meeting was held with the club secretary at Pontypridd Police Station. Action 
was taken by South Wales but not against the Club.

A premises in Pontypridd Town Centre has had various management issues 
over the past few months, however working with various Responsible 
Authorities (RA’s) and the Premises Licence Holder, the premises in question 
has remained open and trading.  A licensing inspection has also been 
conducted with no major issues, which is an improvement compared with the 
previous inspection.  The premises have also assisted South Wales Police by 
downloading CCTV footage for assistance in investigations.

The senior licensing officer is currently trialing an electronic hand held device to 
record inspections. If testing goes well, it will be rolled out to other officers. The 
purpose of the device is to maximise time efficiency and to minimise our paper 
usage.

Pre application advice has been given to an individual in the Llanharry area for 
an event next summer. This will be the third event of this nature in the area. 
Previous events have been well organised and well attended with no complaints 
to the Authorities.

Two Section 19 notices have been issued for non-compliance with CCTV 
conditions. Full compliance is expected quickly.

Tudalen 13



The licensing officer in Aberdare is currently dealing with a premise where 
there have been alleged assaults by doorstaff. Advice has been provided to 
management and the officer is awaiting a formal response.

Gambling inspections are ongoing. To date no issues have been found.

4.5 Training

Officers have attended many training courses during this period, some of which 
included safeguarding through licensing, advanced taxi licensing, as well as 
Licensing Act and miscellaneous licensing training.

The senior licensing officer attended an Institute of Licensing (IoL) meeting 
during which a safeguarding video was made available. The All Wales Expert 
Panel  has approved the video for use by every local authority in Wales. 
Members can view the video on the following links:-

English: https://vimeo.com/369335248/be28cb645a 
 

Welsh: https://vimeo.com/369336842/e0b3bcd9e3  

4.6 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 31/10/19

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 31/10/19

£52, 795 £17,215

During this and previous periods, officers have proactively taken action to seek 
to reclaim outstanding debt and premises are suspended if they do not comply.  
November is a particularly busy period for fees and payments due to it being 
the anniversary of the Licensing Act coming into force and is reflected in the 
high volume of outstanding invoices.  This number should steadily decrease by 
the next report.

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Tudalen 14

https://vimeo.com/369335248/be28cb645a
https://vimeo.com/369336842/e0b3bcd9e3


Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
19/11/19

Bingo Premises Licences 4 2
Betting  Premises 46 32
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 4

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 202

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

187 9

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

58 10

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 15



Tudalen wag



                                            RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL                        APPENDIX 1A
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436358

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Nichola Williams 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

Annual Rhondda pride festival - 
14/09/19

436364

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Ceri Thomas 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

WRU East Central 2 League 
Rugby match v Taffs Wells RFC

436389

Late TENS                     

Efail Isaf Village Hall
Heol-Y-Parc
Efail Isaf
Pontypridd
CF38 1AN

Mrs Kim Holt 7 September 2019

To 

7 September 2019

Village Fete 7th Sept 2019

T
udalen 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436394

Standard 
TENS                 

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Alex Hallett 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Outdoor cinema 01/11/19

436404

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Miss Lauren Bowen 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

Rhondda Pride TEN 14/9/19

436405

Standard 
TENS                 

All Saints Church Hall
Rhys Street
Trealaw
Tonypandy

Cllr Joy Rosser 23 September 2019

To 

23 September 2019

Socical evening 23.9.19

T
udalen 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436407

Standard 
TENS                 

Taffs Well RFC
Glan-Y-Llyn Industrial Estate
Taffs Well
Cardiff
CF15 7QD

Mrs Tracy Ann Smith 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

World Rugby 29.9.19

436409

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

Rhondda price 14/9/19

436410

Late TENS                     

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus
Llantwit Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DL

Mrs Clare Winfield 13 September 2019

To 

13 September 2019

LATE TEN for 13.9.19

T
udalen 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436412

Standard 
TENS                 

Taffs Well RFC
Glan-Y-Llyn Industrial Estate
Taffs Well
Cardiff
CF15 7QD

Mrs Tracy Ann Smith 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugbly World Cup 13.10.19

436413

Standard 
TENS                 

Taffs Well RFC
Glan-Y-Llyn Industrial Estate
Taffs Well
Cardiff
CF15 7QD

Mrs Tracy Ann Smith 19 October 2019

To 

20 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 19 & 20 Oct. 
2019

436414

Standard 
TENS                 

Taffs Well RFC
Glan-Y-Llyn Industrial Estate
Taffs Well
Cardiff
CF15 7QD

Mrs Tracy Ann Smith 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby Worl Cup 26 & 27 Oct. 
2019

T
udalen 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436416

Standard 
TENS                 

Taffs Well RFC
Glan-Y-Llyn Industrial Estate
Taffs Well
Cardiff
CF15 7QD

Mrs Tracy Ann Smith 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup TEN for 1 & 2 
Nov.2019

436438

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LA

Mr Paul Haines 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup - 29 September 
2019

436439

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LA

Mr Paul Haines 9 October 2019

To 

9 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 9 October 
2019

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436440

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LA

Mr Paul Haines 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 13 October 
2019

436441

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LA

Mr Paul Haines 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 19 - 20 
October 2019

436443

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare

Mr Paul Haines 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26 - 27 
October 2019

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

CF44 6LA

436444

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Workmens and 
Social Club
Glanaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LA

Mr Paul Haines 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 1 - 2 
November 2019

436467

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 11 September 2019

To 

11 September 2019

Late TEN for 11/9/19

436470

Standard 
TENS                 

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Mr Brian Lloyd 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29.9.19

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436489

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

28 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup - 28 -29 
September

436491

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 19 - 20 
October 2019

436493

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26 - 27 
October 2019

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436494

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 1 - Novemeber 
2019

436513

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 5 October 2019

To 

6 October 2019

25th & 50th Birthday party

436516

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29/9/19

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436525

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Miss Lianne Lewis 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29/9/19

436527

Late TENS                     

Ynys Playing Fields
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Kenneth Allan 
Price

14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

sports day

436528

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Miss Lianne Lewis 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 13/10/19

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436535

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 22 September 2019

To 

23 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 22/23 Sept. 
2019

436536

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 12 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 12 & 13 
October 2019

436550

Late TENS                     

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop
Unit 14
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 19 September 2019

To 

21 September 2019

19/09 - Wine and tapas evening,

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436554

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 18 September 2019

To 

19 September 2019

Freshers week, house and Techno 
events 18/09/19 - 19/09/19

436564

Late TENS                     

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 21 September 2019

To 

22 September 2019

Rugby world cup - 21/09/2019  - 
22/09/2019

436565

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 26 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby world cup - 26 - 29/09/2019

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436567

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 5 October 2019

To 

5 October 2019

Rugby World Club

436571

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 9 October 2019

To 

9 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 09/10/2019

436573

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 12 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436574

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Club - 19/10/19 - 
20/10/19

436575

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup

436578

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Liam Roche 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01-02/11/2019

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436580

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

20 September 2019

To 

20 September 2019

50th Birthday Party - 4 piece band 
- 20/09/19

436596

Standard 
TENS                 

The Mountain Hare Inn
Brynna Road
Pencoed
Bridgend
CF35 6PG

Mr Paul Lyndon 
Jones

29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29/09/19

436598

Late TENS                     

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 23 September 2019

To 

23 September 2019

Rugby world cup - 23/09/2019

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436600

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 19 September 2019

To 

19 September 2019

family night

436601

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby world cup  - 29/09/2019

436605

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 26-27 October 
2019

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436609

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 9 October 2019

To 

9 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 9 Oct.2019

436611

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 13 Oct.2019

436612

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 19 & 20 Oct. 
2019

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436613

Standard 
TENS                 

White Dragon
144 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6BN

Mr Nicholas Randall 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup for 1 & 2 Nov. 
2019

436616

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 23 September 2019

To 

23 September 2019

Rugby World Cup for 23.9.19

436621

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436623

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

436624

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

436626

Standard 
TENS                 

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup, 29 Septemebr

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436627

Standard 
TENS                 

Victoria Inn
24 High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QX

Mr Neil Llewellyn 29 September 2019

To 

5 October 2019

Rugby world cup  29 September - 
5 October

436628

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bryncae Arms
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RP

Mr David James 
Price

29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

29-9-19 Rugby World Cup

436630

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bryncae Arms
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RP

Mr David James 
Price

13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

13/10/19 Rugby World Cup

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436631

Standard 
TENS                 

Victoria Inn
24 High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QX

Mr Neil Llewellyn 9 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup, 9 October - 13 
October

436632

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Bar and Restaurant
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Mr Jeffrey Maisey 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

29-9-19 Rugby World Cup

436635

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Gareth Saunders 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

TEN for extended hours for Rugby 
World Cup game on 29/09/2019

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436640

Late TENS                     

No. 20
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 21 September 2019

To 

21 September 2019

extention to hours

436641

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29/9/19

436642

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Gareth Saunders 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29.09.19

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436643

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

9 October 2019

To 

9 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 9.10.19

436644

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

12 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 12 & 13 Oct. 
2019

436645

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup TEN for 19 & 20 
October 2019

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436648

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 26 & 27 Oct 
2019

436649

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup 29/9/19

436652

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup for 1 & 2 
November 2019

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436653

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby world cup

436654

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby world cup 19/10/19

436656

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 26-27/10/19

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436658

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 01-02/11/19

436663

Late TENS                     

Bush Inn
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EP

Mr Grant Rice 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup for 29/9/19

436673

Late TENS                     

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup - 29 September

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436677

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 26 September 2019

To 

26 September 2019

Family night

436678

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 13 October

436680

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 26 - 27 October

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436681

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 19 - 20 October

436685

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Town Centre
Taff Street
Pontypridd

Mr Tony Graham 16 November 2019

To 

16 November 2019

Pontypridd Christmas lights - 
switching on!

436687

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 28 October 2019

To 

29 October 2019

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436704

Late TENS                     

The Ivor Arms
1 Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BT

Mr Christopher Owen 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Late TEN for rugby world cup 
29/9/29

436707

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 29 September 2019

To 

5 October 2019

Rugby World Cup late TEN  and 
standard TEN

436708

Standard 
TENS                 

The Ivor Arms
1 Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BT

Mr Christopher Owen 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 13/10/19

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436709

Standard 
TENS                 

The Ivor Arms
1 Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BT

Mr Christopher Owen 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 19 & 20 Oct 
2019

436710

Standard 
TENS                 

The Ivor Arms
1 Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BT

Mr Christopher Owen 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 26 & 27 Oct 
2019

436712

Standard 
TENS                 

The Ivor Arms
1 Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BT

Mr Christopher Owen 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 1 and 2 Nov 
2019

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436717

Late TENS                     

Rhos Wenallt Inn
Abernant Road
Abernant
Aberdare
CF44 0YS

Mr Christopher 
Shatford

29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup - 29 September 
2019

436718

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhos Wenallt Inn
Abernant Road
Abernant
Aberdare
CF44 0YS

Mr Christopher 
Shatford

13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 13 October

436719

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhos Wenallt Inn
Abernant Road
Abernant
Aberdare
CF44 0YS

Mr Christopher 
Shatford

19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 19 - 20 October

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436728

Late TENS                     

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

late TEN Rugby World Cup 
29/9/19

436731

Late TENS                     

Hawthorn Inn
Cardiff Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5AG

Mr Craig Stewart 
James David

29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

late TEN rugby world cup for 
29.9.19

436735

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Inn
Cardiff Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5AG

Mr Craig Stewart 
James David

12 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby world cup for 12 to 13 Oct 
2019

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436736

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Inn
Cardiff Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5AG

Mr Craig Stewart 
James David

19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 19 & 20 Oct 
2019

436737

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Inn
Cardiff Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5AG

Mr Craig Stewart 
James David

26 September 2019

To 

27 September 2019

Rugby World Cup TEN for 26 and 
27 Oct 2019

436738

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Inn
Cardiff Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5AG

Mr Craig Stewart 
James David

1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 1 and 2 Nov 
2019

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436740

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Ceri Thomas 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup late TEN for 
29/9/19

436752

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 9 October 2019

To 

9 October 2019

TEN for 9/10/19

436753

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

TEN for 13.10.19

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436755

Late TENS                     

Clwb Y Bont
85A Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr Terry H Chinn 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby 29/9/19

436760

Late TENS                     

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Rhodri Davey 5 October 2019

To 

5 October 2019

Late TEN 5/10/19

436763

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Rhodri Davey 19 October 2019

To 

19 October 2019

Standard TEN 19/10/19

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436764

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Rhodri Davey 9 November 2019

To 

9 November 2019

Standard TEN 9/11/19

436765

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Rhodri Davey 16 November 2019

To 

16 November 2019

Standard TEN 16/11/19

436766

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Rhodri Davey 7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

Standard TEN 7/12/19

T
udalen 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436774

Standard 
TENS                 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8HS

Mrs Arlene Moss 26 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

Halloween disco 26/10/19

436786

Standard 
TENS                 

Bryncae Community Centre
Powell Drive
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9UU

Mr Robert Stephen 
Hughes

30 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

30/11/19 Christmas Market

436787

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Cwmaman Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 19 October 2019

To 

19 October 2019

T
udalen 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436791

Standard 
TENS                 

Mount Pleasant Park
Gwaunmiskin Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mrs Keli Davey 28 December 2019

To 

28 December 2019

Standard TEN 28.12.19

436796

Late TENS                     

Bush Inn
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EP

Mr Grant Rice 9 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

LATE TEN - Rugby World Cup 
9/10/19 and 13/10/19

436808

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

TEN for 19 to 20 Oct 2019

T
udalen 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436811

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 12 October 2019

To 

12 October 2019

TEN for 12/10/19

436825

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

World cup Rugby

436836

Standard 
TENS                 

Robertown Sports Bar
Robert Street
Ynysybwl
Pontypridd
CF37 3DU

Mrs Adele Pyatt 22 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

To continue trading during 
application

T
udalen 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436837

Late TENS                     

Robertown Sports Bar
Robert Street
Ynysybwl
Pontypridd
CF37 3DU

Mrs Adele Pyatt 9 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

436838

Late TENS                     

Robertown Sports Bar
Robert Street
Ynysybwl
Pontypridd
CF37 3DU

Mrs Adele Pyatt 5 October 2019

To 

6 October 2019

Late TEN for 5 - 6 October

436839

Standard 
TENS                 

The Prince of Wales
21 High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AA

Mrs Victoria Tozer 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

T
udalen 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436841

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Bar and Restaurant
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Mr Jeffrey Maisey 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup for 13/10/19

436847

Standard 
TENS                 

The Roberttown Hotel
Robert Street
Ynysybwl
Pontypridd
CF37 3DU

Mrs Adele Pyatt 15 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Continue trading through 
application 15 - 20 October 2019

436858

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

12 October 2019

To 

12 October 2019

Supply and sell alcohol at the 
playing field during Penygraig V

T
udalen 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436860

Standard 
TENS                 

The Roberttown Hotel
Robert Street
Ynysybwl
Pontypridd
CF37 3DU

Mrs Adele Pyatt 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

To continue trading during 
application - 01/02- Nov 2019

436865

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Aled Humphreys 24 October 2019

To 

24 October 2019

Pontypridd Male Voice Choir 
raising money for dementia friends 
charity

436869

Late TENS                     

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Mr Brian Lloyd 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

World Cup Rugby event - 
13/10/2019

T
udalen 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436876

Standard 
TENS                 

The Thirsty Elephant
12a Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9ED

Mr Christopher Lane 18 October 2019

To 

18 October 2019

Cheese and wine night, light 
entertainment - tickets - 18/10/19

436880

Late TENS                     

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

LATE TEN - World Cup Rugby 
13/10/10

436881

Standard 
TENS                 

Bush Inn
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EP

Mr Grant Rice 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 10/10/19 - 
20/10/19

T
udalen 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436885

Standard 
TENS                 

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

436888

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 26 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

Televised Rugby match - 26/10/19

436891

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Standard TEN - rugby world cup 
26th-27th Oct 2019

T
udalen 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436892

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Televised Rugby match 
27/10/2019

436895

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Standard TEN - rugby world cup 
1st Nov 2019

436898

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01/11/2019

T
udalen 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436900

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Club & Institute 
Ltd
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9AP

Mr Wayne Carl Barry 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby 02/11/19

436902

Late TENS                     

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 12 October 2019

To 

12 October 2019

Local produce and craft market - 
12/10/19

436903

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Sian Bowen 9 November 2019

To 

9 November 2019

T
udalen 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436905

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 30 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

Christmas Produce and craft 
market - 30/11/2019

436906

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

14 November 2019

To 

14 November 2019

436910

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bailey's Arms
1 Miskin Road
Mountain Ash
CF45 3UB

Mr Mark John Nurton 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Public viewing of Rugby World Cup 
fixture 19 & 20 October 2019

T
udalen 63



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436912

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bailey's Arms
1 Miskin Road
Mountain Ash
CF45 3UB

Mr Mark John Nurton 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Public viewing of Rugby World Cup 
fixture - 26 & 27 October 2019

436913

Standard 
TENS                 

The Bailey's Arms
1 Miskin Road
Mountain Ash
CF45 3UB

Mr Mark John Nurton 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Public viewing of Rugby World Cup 
fixture - -1 & 02 November 2019

436916

Standard 
TENS                 

Ely Valley Miners Welfare 
Association
Tonyrefail
Porth
CF39 8BW

Mr Kieran Beattie 9 November 2019

To 

9 November 2019

CAT 3 Firework display / live music 
09/11/2019 - 09/11/2019

T
udalen 64



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436923

Late TENS                     

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

World cup Rugby 13/101/9

436926

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 20 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

World Cup Rugby - 20/10/19

436927

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 26 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

World Cup Rugby - 26/10/19

T
udalen 65



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436928

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

World Cup Rugby 02/11/2019

436931

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby - 26-27 Oct 2019

436932

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Rugby - 01 Nov 2019

T
udalen 66



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436933

Late TENS                     

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

World cup Rugby - 13/10/19

436936

Standard 
TENS                 

The Rock Inn
168 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6RB

Miss Helen Nicholas 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Club - 19 - 20 
october 2019

436939

Standard 
TENS                 

The Rock Inn
168 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6RB

Miss Helen Nicholas 27 October 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Club - 27 Oct - 02 
Nov 2019

T
udalen 67



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436941

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 13/10/19

436942

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup  - 19-20 Oct 
2019

436943

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

World Cup Rugby - 19-29 Oct 
2019

T
udalen 68



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436944

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 26/27 October 
2019

436945

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 01-02 Nov 2019

436949

Late TENS                     

Cross Inn Hotel
Main Road
Cross Inn
Pontyclun
CF72 8AZ

Mrs Cheryl Williams 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby World Cup days 13/10/19

T
udalen 69



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436957

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Ceri Thomas 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Wales World Cup Match - 13/10/19

436960

Late TENS                     

Rickards Arms Hotel
61 Park Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SN

Miss Emily Otley 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Early Rugby game - 19/10/2019 - 
20/10/19

436970

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 19 October 2019

To 

19 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 2019 - 19/10/19

T
udalen 70



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436971

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 26 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

Rugby World Cup 2019 - 26/10/19

436979

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Golf Club
Ty-Gwyn Road
Pontypridd
CF37 4DJ

Mr Peter Mattravers 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 02/11/2019

436981

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan RFC
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RD

Mrs Jane Dauncey 20 December 2019

To 

20 December 2019

Christmas Party - 20/12/19

T
udalen 71



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436988

Late TENS                     

Victoria Inn
24 High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QX

Mr Neil Llewellyn 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup match 19-
20/10/2019

436997

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

rugby Football Club 26-27/10/2019

436999

Late TENS                     

Fagins Bar and Restaurant
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Mr Jeffrey Maisey 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 19-20 Oct 
2019

T
udalen 72



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437002

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

25 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

25/10 Drag Artist  - 26/10 
Halloween Party

437006

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

23 November 2019

To 

23 November 2019

Bingo Lingo - mini Junior Rugby 
23/11/19

437011

Late TENS                     

The Mountain Hare Inn
Brynna Road
Pencoed
Bridgend
CF35 6PG

Mr Paul Lyndon 
Jones

20 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 20/10/19

T
udalen 73



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437014

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Grant Alun Blake 6 December 2019

To 

6 December 2019

Christmas Dinner and Dance - 
06/12/19

437023

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community Hub
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Kenneth Allan 
Price

19 October 2019

To 

19 October 2019

Sports afternoon -19/10/2019

437025

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Gareth Saunders 20 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby game - 20/10/19

T
udalen 74



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437029

Standard 
TENS                 

South Wales Fire and Rescue 
Service
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6DB

Mr John Jenkins 5 November 2019

To 

5 November 2019

Bonfire night, Firework display Live 
band 05/11/19

437030

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 20 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 20/10/19

437032

Late TENS                     

Brown Trout
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2ER

Mr David Phillips 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Early Rugby game - 19 -20/10/19

437034 Llanharry Workingmens Club Mrs Barbara 26 October 2019 Show night - Owen money 26-

T
udalen 75



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Late TENS                     
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Stephens
To 

27 October 2019

27/10/19

437036

Late TENS                     

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Mr Brian Lloyd 20 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

World Cup Rugby event 20/10/19

437046

Standard 
TENS                 

Lanelay Hall Hotel
Lanelay Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9LA

Mrs Danielle 
Nicholls-Davies

31 October 2019

To 

31 October 2019

Outdoor cinema for families - 
31/10/19

T
udalen 76



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437068

Late TENS                     

Barini's Lounge Bar & Grill
Unit 2
Broadway Retail Centre
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1BH

Mrs Geraldine Ann 
Oakey

25 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 25 - 27 oct 
2019

437077

Late TENS                     

The Patriot
25b Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4UA

Mr Stephen Baker 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26/27/10/2019

437079

Standard 
TENS                 

The Patriot
25b Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4UA

Mr Stephen Baker 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01/02/11/19

T
udalen 77



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437080

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales 
Students Union
Treforest Campus
Forest Grove
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1UF

Mrs Clare Winfield 5 November 2019

To 

5 November 2019

BBQ and bonfire night - free event 
for students 05/11/19

437082

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Fireworks display - 02/11/19

437090

Late TENS                     

Cross Inn Hotel
Main Road
Cross Inn
Pontyclun
CF72 8AZ

Mrs Cheryl Williams 27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Semi Final Rugby - 27/10/19

T
udalen 78



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437092

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 21 November 2019

To 

21 November 2019

Local produce and craft market, 
Traders selling alcohol for

437102

Late TENS                     

Bush Inn
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EP

Mr Grant Rice 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26-27/10/19

437103

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Gareth Saunders 27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 27/10/19

T
udalen 79



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437105

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26/27/10/19

437106

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 2 November 2019

To 

3 November 2019

Rugby world cup - extended Sat 
night entertainment 02-03/11/19

437107

Late TENS                     

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Mr Brian Lloyd 26 October 2019

To 

26 October 2019

World cup Rugby event 26/10/19

T
udalen 80



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437111

Late TENS                     

Fagins Bar and Restaurant
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Mr Jeffrey Maisey 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26-27/10/19

437113

Standard 
TENS                 

Barini's Lounge Bar & Grill
Unit 2
Broadway Retail Centre
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1BH

Mrs Geraldine Ann 
Oakey

1 November 2019

To 

4 November 2019

Rugby World Cup = 1-4 Nov 2019

437115

Late TENS                     

The Mountain Hare Inn
Brynna Road
Pencoed
Bridgend
CF35 6PG

Mr Paul Lyndon 
Jones

27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 27/10/19

T
udalen 81



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437120

Late TENS                     

National Tap
Unit 6 National Court
Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DP

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 27/10/19

437123

Standard 
TENS                 

National Tap
Unit 6 National Court
Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DP

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01-02/11/19

437125

Standard 
TENS                 

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Miss Lianne Lewis 2 November 2019

To 

3 November 2019

1st Anniversary of Pub and Rugby 
Cup final day - 02-03/11/19

T
udalen 82



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437126

Late TENS                     

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby workld cup - 26-27/10/19

437129

Standard 
TENS                 

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup Final - 02/11/19

437131

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Brian Newman 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 1 & 2 Nov 2019

T
udalen 83



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437132

Late TENS                     

Clwb Y Bont
85A Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr Graham Davies 27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

437133

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Paul Phillips 27 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 27/10/19

437134

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Paul Phillips 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 02/11/19

T
udalen 84



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437135

Late TENS                     

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Brian Lloyd 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby World Cup - 26-27/10/19

437136

Late TENS                     

Colliers Arms
Glynfach Road
Glynfach
Porth
CF39 9LG

Miss Claire Gundry 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup

437137

Late TENS                     

The New Harp Hotel
3 Jeffrey Street
Mountain Ash
CF45 4AD

Mr Keith Bevan 27 October 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 27 October - 2 
November

T
udalen 85



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437139

Late TENS                     

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

John Gilbert 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Fireworks display on 1 November

437141

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mr William Webber 4 December 2019

To 

4 December 2019

Tea dance in the afternoon - 
4/12/19

437143

Late TENS                     

Brown Trout
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2ER

Mr David Phillips 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

late TEN Rugby World Cup

T
udalen 86



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437145

Late TENS                     

Colliers Arms
Glynfach Road
Glynfach
Porth
CF39 9LG

Miss Claire Gundry 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

late TEN for rugby world cup

437146

Late TENS                     

Jacs
Bryngolwg
Wind Street
Aberdare
CF44 7LL

Mr Barrie Fitzgerald 27 October 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup 28th October - 
2nd November

437162

Late TENS                     

Clwb Y Bont
85A Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr Graham Davies 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01-02/11/19

T
udalen 87



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437163

Late TENS                     

Bush Inn
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EP

Mr Grant Rice 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01-02/11/19

437164

Late TENS                     

Treherbert RFC
55 Wyndham Street
Tynewydd
Treherbert
CF42 5BS

Mr Mansel Rowland 
Pryse

2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World cup - 02/11/19

437165

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Ceri Thomas 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 02/11/19

T
udalen 88



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437169

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

30 October 2019

To 

30 October 2019

R and B night - 30/10/19 - 
Cancelled by Mark Parry 29/10/19

437173

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 02/11/19

437191

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 16 November 2019

To 

16 November 2019

16/11/19

T
udalen 89



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437192

Late TENS                     

The Mountain Hare Inn
Brynna Road
Pencoed
Bridgend
CF35 6PG

Mr Paul Lyndon 
Jones

2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

late tEN for world cup rugby 
2/11/19

437196

Late TENS                     

Abercynon RFC
Park Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4NA

Mr Kevin Cadogan 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

437199

Late TENS                     

The Queen Victoria Inn
38 Bridge Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare
CF44 0AL

Mr Wayne Davies 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01/02/11/19

T
udalen 90



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437200

Late TENS                     

The Bush Inn
43 Commercial Street
Aberdare
CF44 7RW

Miss Sophia Price 1 November 2019

To 

1 November 2019

Halloween Karaoke Party - 
01/11/19

437201

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Cwmaman Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 23 November 2019

To 

23 November 2019

stage radio show with live music 
for 23/11/19

437202

Late TENS                     

The Queens Hotel
102 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BU

Mr Brian Lloyd 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup - 01/02/11/19

T
udalen 91



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437203

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Cwmaman Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 28 November 2019

To 

28 November 2019

male voice choir 28/11/19

437205

Late TENS                     

Cambrian Inn
60 Seymour Street
Aberdare
CF44 7BB

Mr Ian Lloyd Roberts 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup = 01/02/11/19

437207

Late TENS                     

Pencelli Hotel
Pencai Terrace
Treorchy
CF42 6HL

Mr Neil Fisher 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby world cup final

T
udalen 92



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437211

Late TENS                     

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Grant Alun Blake 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup

437215

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

437219

Standard 
TENS                 

Savoy Theatre
Collenna Road
Tonyrefail
Porth
CF39 8EL

Miss Hayley Taylor 9 November 2019

To 

9 November 2019

T
udalen 93



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437222

Late TENS                     

The Tynte Hotel
Main Road
Tyntetown
Abercynon
CF45 4YH

Miss Melissa Lewis 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

world cub final 2/11/19

437223

Late TENS                     

The Otley Arms
18-19 Forest Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SY

Mr Matthew Paul 
Otley

2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

rugby world cup 2/11/19

437224

Late TENS                     

Brown Trout
Llantrisant Road
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2ER

Mr David Phillips 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby world Cup final 2/11/19

T
udalen 94



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437227

Late TENS                     

Prince of Wales
21 Victoria Square
Aberdare
CF44 7LB

Mrs Allyson Heggie 2 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

world cup finale 2/11/19

437252

Late TENS                     

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 6 November 2019

To 

6 November 2019

Play - 06/11/19

437267

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 8 November 2019

To 

8 November 2019

Private function with band - 
08/11/19 @ 17:00 - 12:00

T
udalen 95



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437268

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 22 November 2019

To 

22 November 2019

Private function with a band - 
22/11/19

437269

Standard 
TENS                 

Gelli Park
Park View
Gelli
Pentre

Larraine Jones 15 December 2019

To 

15 December 2019

Christmas event - Salvation Band 
playing in the bandstand

437278

Standard 
TENS                 

The Thirsty Elephant
12a Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9ED

Christopher Lane 22 November 2019

To 

23 November 2019

Gin and comedy night for 2 nights, 
ticketed event for 50 people

T
udalen 96



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437310

Standard 
TENS                 

Tonypandy Town Centre
Tonypandy

Mr Craig Griffiths 23 November 2019

To 

23 November 2019

Tonypandy Christmas Event - 
23/11/19

437313

Late TENS                     

Glyncoch Social Club & 
Institute Ltd
Porcher Avenue
Glyncoch
Pontypridd
CF37 3DD

Mrs Joy Lock 15 November 2019

To 

16 November 2019

Snooker tournament to remember 
one of the clubs long serving

437325

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Miss Nerys Phillips 30 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

16+ fundraising Youth Team DJ 
event - 30/11/19

T
udalen 97



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437374

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Ceri Thomas 15 November 2019

To 

15 November 2019

Rugby match - refreshments 18:00 
- 19:00 KO - until end of match

437380

Standard 
TENS                 

Sunny Side Up Cafe and 
Takeaway
Unit D10-2
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5YG

Mr Michael Thomas 24 November 2019

To 

24 November 2019

Sunday lunches 24/11/19

437390

Standard 
TENS                 

3 Graig Cottages
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8JR

Mr Owen Jones 25 December 2019

To 

25 December 2019

A local bar for local people, 
neighbours, friends and family

T
udalen 98



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437395

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Community Centre
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9DE

Mrs Louise Kedward 28 November 2019

To 

28 November 2019

Ladies night to raise money for 
new fire exit doors - 28/11/19

437409

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 20 November 2019

To 

20 November 2019

R and B Event 20/11/19

437420

Standard 
TENS                 

Efail Isaf Village Hall
Heol-Y-Parc
Efail Isaf
Pontypridd
CF38 1AN

Mrs Kim Holt 14 December 2019

To 

14 December 2019

Christmas Fayre - 14/12/19

T
udalen 99



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437425

Late TENS                     

Unit 13
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 21 November 2091

To 

24 November 2019

christmas sit down meal with live 
music indoors - 21/11/19 - 
24/11/19

437431

Late TENS                     

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Paul Cammack 23 November 2019

To 

23 November 2019

Swinging Bills Vintage Review 
music event - 23/11/19

437435

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 30 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

Christmas around the clock - 
30/11/19

T
udalen 100



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437439

Standard 
TENS                 

Unit 13
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 28 November 2019

To 

1 December 2019

Events room, Christmas sit down 
meal with live music indoors

437445

Standard 
TENS                 

New Parish Offices
Caerlan Hall
Newbridge Road
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8EX

Cllr Stephen Powell 31 December 2019

To 

31 December 2019

New Years Eve for families, 
childrens games,dances and disco

437450

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Philip Thomas 30 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

Christmas fayre - 30/11/19

T
udalen 101



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 26 August 2019 – 17 November 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437465

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Miss Lianne Lewis 24 November 2019

To 

24 November 2019

Late TENS

437467

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 29 November 2019

To 

30 November 2019

Annual boxing event - 29/11/19 - 
30/11/19

437468

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

27 December 2019

To 

2nd January 2019

Provision of live music 
entertainment during the Christmas 
week and

T
udalen 102



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 103

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 105

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 109

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Atodiad 1

	6 Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a Gyhoeddwyd o dan Ddarpariaeth Pwerau Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod:  26.08.19 - 27.11.19
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2


